» OnJuly 4, 1929, thousands of people watched arace between aspeed boat and aplane of the
Suffolk Flyers Club from Patchogueto Cherry Groveon Fireldand. It wasachallenge betweentwo
Patchogue citizens of who could deliver asack of mail faster. The planewon by secon

» The dedication of the new $47,000 Town Hall building on the corner of South O
Baker Street took place on June5, 1926.

» Ward and Glynne sold their Patchogue Theater and the Rialto Theater to the Pr
in1929.

» The Patchogue Oil Terminal Corporation built bank of the
Patchogue River in 1931. The 12 large stor
Tankers, someover 200 feet inlength, delj

» Thenew Medford Avenue Schooal, alargebricl , open January 1931.

* OnApril 24,1931, afiredestroyed the old Swezey gri on Swan Lake, whichwasbuiltin 1814.

* Thelarge new Jewish Center ak Street was dedicated March 13, 1932. New York Governor
L ehman wasthe main speaker.

* TheClifton Hotel w
management for sey,

y in 1933, but stayed ogén for businessunder new

933.

Relief Programin Suffolk
le. Morethan $1,000,000

asheldAugust 31, 1933. Thisbeautiful
wasthefirst federa buildingto be
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